Ana Almuina

00 I N
From: Mac Pac Depot <info@macpacdepot.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 12:12 PM

To: Ana Almuina

Subject: Re: Price quote for shipping

*FEEEX EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT *#*** This email came from the internet, DO NOT CLICK on unknown attachments or
links,
Ana,

15 pounds to Lawrenceville, Ga is $52.84 (each box).
Regards,

Kade

MacPac Package and Mail Depot

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Ana Almuina <AAlmuina@mcounty.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 10:50:58 AM
To: Mac Pac Depot <info@macpacdepot.com>
Subject: Price quote for shipping

Kade,

Can i please get a price quote,
i need to ship 2 separate boxes ~ they are Rapid Print machines

To
Georgia Time
Lawrenceville GA 30046

Each time clock weighs about 13 pds so lets just say 15 pds each.

If I can get a price quote, We can get going on the Purchase order
To get those shipped .

Let me know please.
Thank you,

Chief Deputy

Midland County Clerks Office
Phone # 432-688-4404

Fax # 432-688-4926

AAlmuina@meounty.com




Estimate

@
Business

S y S t e m S 722 Collins Hill Rd., Suite H283

Lawranceville, Ga 30046
office 770-441-2879 fax 678-596-3975
Websile .

Contact Name Ana Almuina Created Date 1115/2023
Expiration Date 12115642023
Quote Number 00000804

Bill To Name Midland County Disltrict Clerk and County Clerk

Bill To 500 N Loraine Suite 300
Midland, TX 79701

Prepared By Andrea Drath
Phone 7704412879
Email andrea@gtrhiz.com

Labor - Time Clocks, Stamps $125.00 $125.00 1.00 $125.00 | Includes cleaning, ailing and any olher maintenance needed
Rapidprint Cam Followsr $40.00 $40.00 2.00 $80.00

Rapidprint Circuit Board $89.00 $89.00 2.00 $178.00

Rapidprint green springs $3.00 $3.00 6.00 $18.00

Rapidprint Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 2.00 $0.00

Rapidprint Motor $49.00 $49.00 2.00 $98.00

Rapidprint Push/Pawl $75.00 $75.00 2.00 $150.00

Rapidprint RBN #5650 $12.00 $12.00 2.00 $24.00

Subtotal $673.00 Discount . 0.00%
Shipping and $90.60 Tolal Price $673.00
Handiing Grand Total $763.00

Signature & Date

Quote Name Quote for Midland Co Clerk

Terms and Conditions:

S & H Is based on Ground. If other is required, Actual will be reflected on invoice.

Payment Terms: 50% is due upon receipt of a purchase order. Remainder due upon completion,

Returned product is subject to a 20% restocking fee, as assigned by the manufacturer,

Alt Special orders and Custom orders are non-refundable,

Georgia Time Recorder is required to have on file your Tax Exempt number or re-seller number, If you fail to provide
us with the number, you will be charged applicable sales tax.

Signing this quotation or submitting a purchase order confirms your intent to purchase and acknowledges acceplance of the
above terms. This quote serves confirmation of the products and quantities that you wish to purchase. If you have not purchased
from GTR previously, you must complete our credit reference form.



